Attachment 2

From: Paul Brugger

To: Paul Brugger

Subject: FW: 1BR-CUL0911 Cullaton Lake Project Renewal Application
Date: October-25-17 4:25:48 AM

From: Brian Aglukark [mailto:aglukark@nunavut.ca]

Sent: January-07-11 4:25 PM

To: Richard Dwyer; pbrugger@xplornet.com; NIRB Admin

Cc: Bobby Suluk; Tommy Owlijoot

Subject: RE: 1BR-CUL0911 Cullaton Lake Project Renewal Application

Good afternoon Richard;

Email confirming that the above noted Renewal application does not require an NPC conformity
determination as the proposal was reviewed against the KRLUP and found to be in conformity on
October 29, 2008. The terms to which the proponent agreed to under that review are still in effect
and must be included into any new authorizations issued.

Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Friday, December 03, 2010 12:25 PM

To: pbrugger@xplornet.com

Cc: 'Alice Baker"; 'Anglo American Rob Mackie'; 'CLEY"; 'DFO Derrick Moggy'; 'DFO Eric Kan'; 'DFO Gary
Cooper'; 'DFO Georgina Williston'; 'DFO Lyndon Kivi'; 'DFO Nicola Johnson'; 'EC Environment Canada’;
'EC Paula Smith'; 'GN-CGS Bill Westwell *; 'GN-CGS Bryan Purdy'; 'GN-CGS Rosemary Kilpatrick'; 'GN-
CGS Roy Green '; 'GN-CGS Wayne Thistle'; 'GN-DOE Allison Loder"; 'GN-DOE Dee Karadag'; 'GN-DOE
Froydis Reinhart'; ‘GN-DOE lan Rumbolt’; '‘GN-DOE Mike Mifflin'; ‘GN-DOE Robert Eno'; ‘Hamlet of
Arviat'; 'Hamlet of Baker Lake'; 'Hamlet of Chesterfield Inlet'; ‘Hamlet of Coral Harbour'; 'Hamlet of
Rankin Inlet'; 'Hamlet of Repulse Bay'; 'Hamlet of Whale Cove'; 'HTO Arviat'; '"HTO Baker Lake'; '"HTO
Chesterfield'; '"HTO Rankin Inlet"; 'HTO Repulse Bay'; '"HTO Whale Cove'; 'INAC Bryan Rayner'; 'INAC
Andrew Keim'; 'INAC David Abernethy'; 'INAC David Ningeongan'; 'INAC lan Parsons *; 'INAC Jeff
Mercer'; 'INAC LouAnn Cornacchio '; 'INAC Peter Kusugak'; 'INAC Tanya Trenholm'; 'KIA Arviat'; 'KIA
Baker Laker'; 'KIA Jose Kusugak'; 'KIA Krista Zawadski'; 'KIA Luis Manzo'; 'KIA MSerra'; 'KIA Stephen
Hartman'; 'KIA Veronica Tattuinee'; 'Makik'; 'NIRB Info'; 'NIRB Ryan Barry'; ‘NIRB Sophia Granchinho’;
Annie Ollie; Bobby Suluk; Brian Aglukark; conformity; Jayko Alooloo; Tommy Owlijoot; 'NTI Carson
Gillis'; 'NTI George Hakongak'; 'NTI Jeannie Ehaloak'; 'NTI Keith Morrison'; '"NWB Dave Hohnstein *;
'NWB Karen Kharatyan'; 'NWB Karlette Tunaley '; 'NWB Steve Lines'; 'PC Jane Chisholm'; Sean Joseph
Subject: 1BR-CUL0911 Cullaton Lake Project Renewal Application

Good morning,

The Nunavut Water Board (“NWB”) acknowledges receipt, on November 12, 2010, of
renewal application (copy attached) for a Type “B” water license for water use and waste
disposal associated with monitoring and inspection activities in the Kivallig region of
Nunavut. The application consists of the following documents:

- Summary Cover Letter in English & Inuktitut received November 12, 2010
- Water Licence Application received November 12, 2010
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- Location of water sampling received November 12, 2010

- NPC Conformity review dated October 29, 2008 previously received October 29, 2008
- Previous Water Licence Amendment Application received November 12, 2010

- Certificate of Registration received November 12, 2010

- Barrick Gold Company Officers List received November 12, 2010

- Consolidated Statements of Income received November 12, 2010

- Consolidated Statements of Cash Flow received November 12, 2010

- Consolidated Balance Sheets received November 12, 2010

- Consolidated Statements of Equity received November 12, 2010

- Letter of Credit extension received November 12, 2010

Please note details relevant to the SCP, A&R Plan and QA/QC Plan are contained in
the 2009 annual report (copy attached).

The application can also be obtained from our ftp site under PRUC with Username: public,
Password: registry, from the link below:

ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/1%20INDUSTRIAL/1B/1BR%20-
%20Remediation/1BR-CUL0911/1%20APPLICATION/2011%20Renewal

Please forward comments to licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org

Regards,



ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/1%20INDUSTRIAL/1B/1BR%20-%20Remediation/1BR-CUL0911/1%20APPLICATION/2011%20Renewal/
ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/1%20INDUSTRIAL/1B/1BR%20-%20Remediation/1BR-CUL0911/1%20APPLICATION/2011%20Renewal/
mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org

Attachment 3

From: Brugger, Paul (Consultant)

To: Paul Brugger

Subject: FW: {EXTERNAL}RE: Cullaton Lake 1BR-CUL1118 license renewal / amendment
Date: October-27-17 12:37:44 PM

From: Jaida Ohokannoak [mailto:johokannoak@nirb.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 3:13 PM

To: Brugger, Paul (Consultant) <pbrugger@barrick.com>

Cc: 'Info at NIRB' <info@nirb.ca>

Subject: {EXTERNAL}RE: Cullaton Lake 1BR-CUL1118 license renewal / amendment

Dear Paul Brugger,

As this project was not previously assessed under the new Nunavut Project and Planning Assessment
Act (NUPPAA) you will need to apply to the Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) for them to make a
determination whether or not the project will be exempt from NIRB screening.

If the project will not be significantly modified and you are just applying for an renewal to a licence it
is in all likelihood that it would be exempt from the NIRB process again. However, you do need to
apply to NPC to make this determination.

For further information on submitting your proposal to the Commission for review, please contact
the NPC directly:

Brian Aglukark, Director of Planning & Implementation
Nunavut Planning Commission

P.O. Box 419

Arviat, NU XOC OEO

Phone #: 867.857.2242

Fax #: 867.857.2243

Email: aglukark@nunavut.ca

Website: www.nunavut.ca

If you require further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Best regards,

Jaida Ohokannoak

Manager, Technical Administration/Atanguyak Avatilikinikun Thoakhaeyi
Nunavut Impact Review Board /Nunavumi Avatilikiyin Katimayin

P.0. Box 1360 /Titigakakvikmi Kiyokun 1360

Cambridge Bay/ Ikaluktutiak, NU X0B 0CO

Phone /Hivayaota: (867)983-4609
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Fax/Kayumiktokun: (867)983-2594 or (867)983-2593
Toll Free /Aketokun: 1-866-233-3033

Website /Kungeakhami kagitaoyami: www.nirb.ca
Online Registry: www.nirb.ca

From: Brugger, Paul (Consultant) [mailto:pbrugger@barrick.com]
Sent: September-27-17 12:46 PM

To: info@nirb.ca
Subject: Cullaton Lake 1BR-CUL1118 license renewal / amendment
Importance: High

Dear NIRB,

Barrick Gold Inc. is seeking to renew water license 1BR-CUL1118 for a further period of 10 years.
The current license expires on January 31, 2018. In addition to renewing the water license Barrick is
also seeking to amend the monitoring programs currently being conducted to address
recommendations put forth in various recently submitted environmental studies. No other
amendments are proposed. Activities on site will continue to consist of chemical and physical
stability monitoring and long term care and maintenance activities only for the foreseeable future.

Pursuant to Block 8 in the application for a water license renewal / amendment, Barrick is seeking
written confirmation from the NIRB that under the above described activities, a screening
determination is not required. Kindly acknowledge such or contact the undersigned if further
information is required.

Sincerely,

Paul J. Brugger, P. Eng. | Closed Properties Manager — Eastern Canada Sites |
Phone: (705) 632-1871
Mobile: (807) 631-4895

Email: pbrugger@barrick.com
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Nunavunmi Parnaiyiit

Nunavut Planning Commission
Commission d'Aménagement du Nunavut

October 13, 2017

Jaida Ohokannoak Tracey McCaie

Manager, Technical Administration Indigenous and Northern Affairs Canada
Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB) P.0. Box 100, Igaluit, NU XOA OHO

P.0. Box 1360, Cambridge Bay, NU X0B 0CO By email: tracey.mccaie@aandc.gc.ca

By email: info@nirb.ca

Brenda Osmond

Karén Kharatyan Lands Administrator

Manager of Licensing Kivallig Inuit Association (KivIA)

Nunavut Water Board (NWB) Box 340, 32-4 Sivullig Ave., Rankin Inlet, NU X0C
P.O. Box 119, Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0 0G0

By email: licensing@nwb-oen.ca By email: bosmond@kivalliginuit.ca

Mr. Paul Brugger

Barrick Gold Inc

1084 County Rd 8

Campbellford Ontario KOL 1L0 Canada
Tel: 705-632-1871

By email: pbrugger@barrick.com

Dear Ms. Ohokannoak, Mr. Kharatyan, Ms. McCaie, Ms. Osmond, Mr. Brugger:

RE: NPC File # 148633 [Cullaton Lake Project - Barrick Gold - Kivalliq]

The following works and activities have been proposed in the above-noted project proposal:
1. [Closure and reclamation of a mineral exploration site]
2. Location: Kivalliq Region; [Cullaton Lake]

A complete description of the project proposal reviewed by the NPC can be accessed online using the link below.

The Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) has completed its review of the above noted project proposal. The activities
associated with this proposal were previously reviewed by NPC, and a conformity determination was issued on
[October 29, 2008] which still applies. In addition, the activities were previously screened by the Nunavut Impact
Review Board (NIRB FILE NO.: 08YNO074, August 11, 2008). Related Nunavut Water Board files numbers are 1BR-
CULO708 and 1BR-CUL1118. This project proposal is exempt from the Nunavut Planning and Project Assessment Act
(NUPPAA) under section 235 of that Act. The above-noted project proposal is exempt from screening by the NIRB
because the NPC is of the understanding that it does not change the general scope of the original project activities,
and the exceptions noted in Section 12.4.3 (a) and (b) of the Nunavut Agreement do not apply.
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By way of this letter, the NPC is forwarding the project proposal to the regulatory authorities identified by the
proponent. Project materials, including the applicable conformity requirements, are available at the following
address:

http://lupit.nunavut.ca/portal/project-dashboard.php?appid=148633&sessionid=

This conformity determination applies only to the above noted project proposal as submitted. The regulatory
authorities to which this letter is addressed are responsible under the Nunavut Agreement to implement any of the
applicable conformity requirements by incorporating the requirements directly, or otherwise ensuring that they
must be met, in the terms and conditions of any authorizations issued.

My office would be pleased to discuss how best to implement the applicable requirements and to review any draft

authorizations that regulatory authorities wish to provide for that purpose. If you have any questions, please do not
hesitate to contact me at (867) 857-2242.

Sincerely,

Peter Scholz
Senior Planner,
Nunavut Planning Commission
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